



| Date Received: |  |
|----------------|--|
|                |  |

Complete

Incomplete

# Systemwide NAGPRA Implementation & Oversight Committee Nominations Cover Sheet

| <u>Committee Type:</u> □ Both □ System  | wide Committee  | ☐ Campus Committee  |        |
|---|---|---|--------|
|   |   | Preferred Campus:   |        |
| Nominee Name:   |   | Alt. Campus:  |        |
|   |   | Alt. Campus:  |        |
| <b>Position Sought:</b> Tribal Nominee  | CSU Nominee   | Alt. Campus:  |        |
| Tribal/CSU Institutional Affiliation  |   |   |        |
| Name of Tribe:  |   |   |        |
| Name of Campus:   |   |   | -      |
| ☐ Federally Recognized Tribe  | ☐ CA Indian Trib  | be  |        |
| ☐ CSU Administrator   | ☐ CSU Faculty   | Staff   |        |
| Tribal Members (Check all that apply):  |   |   |        |
| ☐ Cultural resources protection☐ Consultation with state and fe☐ An Elder, Spiritual Leader☐ A minimum of five years' exp | deral entities and age  |   |        |
| CSU Staff/Faculty Members (Check all  | that apply):  |   |        |
| ☐ Ethnic Studies ☐  | Anthropology History (with a focu Social Science perience working in fi | ☐ Sociology   | rudies |
| Circle One: Complete Application (Incl  | udes Attachments)   | Incomplete Applications   |        |
| ☐ Short Bio, A Resume or C☐ Tribal Resolution (as appl☐ Three References  |   | ☐ Missing Attachments ☐ Needs Follow Up Call ☐ Other Explanation: |        |
| CSU or NAHC Reviewer  |   |   |        |

# **COMMITTEE(S) SOUGHT**

Please indicate the Committee(s) to which the nominee is seeking appointment. If nominating for a campus committee(s), list the campus(es) where the nominee is interested in serving, in order of preference. Check all that apply. If a nominee selects both the CSU Systemwide Committee and Campus Committee, their application will be considered for both Committees and they may be appointed to either, however at this time Committee members will only serve on one Committee at a time, unless the pool of candidates does not allow.

| □ CSU Systemwide Committee (if only Systemwide please skip to Nominator Information below)                         |
|--|
| ☑ Campus Committee (please fill out Section A below)   |
| <b>◆◆◆</b>   |
| A. If the Nominee would like to serve on a Campus Committee, please fill out the following additional information. |
| Campus Committee (Preferred Campus): Sonoma State University (Current Committee Member)                            |
| Alternative campus(es) Nominee will consider (candidates are encouraged to complete this section, if possible):    |
| 1)   |
| 2)   |
| 3)   |
|  |

# **SUBMISSION INFORMATION**

# Nominator Information (if applicable)

| Name: _   | Sandra Konzak            | Title: Collections Manager/Staff Archaeologist |  |  |
|---|--------------------------|--|--|--|
| Tribal/CSU Institutional Affiliation: Archaeological Studies Center: Sonoma State University                                      |                          |  |  |  |
| Email: _  | sandra.konzak@sonoma.edu | Phone: (707) 664-2895                          |  |  |
| <u>Nomine</u>   | e Information            |  |  |  |
| Name: _   | Doshia Dodd              | Title: Tribal Liaison/Staff Archaeologist      |  |  |
| Tribal/CSU Institutional Affiliation: Archaeological Studies Center: Sonoma State University                                      |                          |  |  |  |
| Email: <u> </u>   | aradine@sonoma.edu       | Phone: (530) 514-8472                          |  |  |
| Position<br>Please a  |                          | ☑ CSU Nominee                                  |  |  |
| (i) A short biography and, if desired, a resume or CV;  |                          |  |  |  |
| (ii) A tribal resolution or letter of support from Tribe (if applicable), and   |                          |  |  |  |
| (iii) A list of at least three references, with name, telephone number, and email addresses for each.                             |                          |  |  |  |
| Submit completed nomination materials to <a href="mailto:nagpra@calstate.edu">nagpra@calstate.edu</a> by <b>December 5, 2023.</b> |                          |  |  |  |
| Incomplete materials will not be considered.  |                          |  |  |  |

# **List of References:**

- 1. Dr. Thomas Whitley whitley@sonoma.edu (707) 664-2674
- 2. Dr. Alexis Boutin alexis.boutin@sonoma.edu (707) 400-8409
- 3. Sandra Konzak sandra.konzak@sonoma.edu (707)664-2895

# **Doshia Dodd**

3844 Sherbrook Dr. Santa Rosa CA, 95404 (530) 514-8472 caradine@sonoma.edu

# **Biography**

Doshia Dodd is currently the CalNAGPRA/NAGPRA Tribal Liaison and Archaeobotanist at the Anthropological Studies Center at Sonoma State University (SSU). Dodd is a first-generation college graduate of the Cultural Resources Management Program at SSU. She conducts innovative research on Native California plant utilization. Her interest in plants comes from her father who introduced her to plant based medicines and knowledge of the natural world. In her capacity as Tribal Liaison she is able to aid in the repatriation process, which she views as a conduit of healing the traumas inflicted on Native Californians by the anthropological field.

She is experienced and invested in tribal collaboration, advocating for culturally significant natural resources, helping in restoration efforts, and educating the public on the importance of native plants and landscapes.

## **EDUCATION**

# Master of Arts, Cultural Resources Management with Distinction

May 2022

Sonoma State University, Rohnert Park, CA

<u>Thesis Title:</u> Starch Grain Residue Analysis of Bedrock Millings Features: A new Approach to Identifying Taskscapes

### **Bachelor of Arts, Anthropology with Distinction**

May 2016

Sonoma State University, Rohnert Park, CA

### Associates of Arts, Anthropology

May 2014

Santa Rosa Junior College, Santa Rosa, CA

### **Associates of Arts, Culinary Arts**

**May 2011** 

Santa Rosa Junior College, Santa Rosa, CA

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

### Tribal Liaison/ Research Technician I

2022- present

Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, CA

- As a NAGPRA/CalNAGPRA Tribal Liaison: manages logistics of Tribal communication on repatriation efforts; coordinates strategies for campus and system level compliance; familiar with necessary federal, state and local legislation concerning repatriation
- As a Research Technician: completes archaeological surveys, appropriate recordation forms and technical reports; communicates with clients, well versed in laboratory methods and procedure for archaeological projects. Experience with interpretative and outreach based projects. Specializes in starch grain research, flotation, botanical analysis and identification.

# **Cultural Resource Specialist 2**

2020- Present (On-Call)

Pacific Legacy Inc., El Dorado Hills, CA

• Monitors cultural resources, uses techniques such as augering to determine presence/absence of cultural material, completes appropriate recordation forms, collaborates with different public and private agencies and entities.

# Archaeological Technician/ Administrative Support

2017-2022

Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, CA

- Corresponds with clients, invoicing, payroll, data entry, filing contract backups and inspecting data for errors.
- Archaeological Technician working on small and large contract projects by surveying, filing out necessary archaeological forms while also identifying, cleaning, sorting, mending and labeling precontact and historic artifacts, cataloging, photography setup and inventory. Specializing in botanical analysis, I manage the floatation system, sort and identify botanical remains.
- Social media campaign content creator for Sonoma Mission 200th anniversary
- Assist in CRM report writing
- Assist with cataloging SSU CalNAGPRA holdings for "inventories" and "summaries"

### **Administrative/ Lab Assistant**

2015 - 2017

Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, CA

- Administration work including data entry, payroll, invoicing, filing contract backups and inspecting data for errors
- Lab Technician working on small and large contract projects by surveying, filing out necessary archaeological forms while also identifying, cleaning, sorting, mending and labeling artifacts, cataloging, photography setup and inventory.
- Worked on Caltrans Re-verification of NAGPRA material by double checking catalogs and pulling out all faunal material, updated the catalog when necessary.

### **Sugarloaf Ridge State Park: Park Operations**

2015 - 2017

Sonoma Ecology Center, Kenwood, CA

- Assisting Breck Parkman with starting the California Archaeological Site Stewardship Program: identifying archaeological site, site survey, proper paperwork
- Updating the Park's collection: inventory, labeling artifacts, identifying artifacts not previously in the collection, entering the data into the database
- Events Manager: create hikes and write ups, create participant waivers
- Train new volunteers and interns: public contact and greeting, collect day use fees and camping fees, advice public on hike routes, trail maintenance
- Marketing and advertising for public events
- Social media coordinator and content creator

## **EXPERIENCE**

Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, CA

- Ability to complete a record search at the NWIC, manage a field study, lead a small field crew, record archaeological resources, and communicate with clients
- Ability to write an archaeological Technical Report

# **Restoration Ecology and Ethnobotany Intern**

January - May 2022

University of California Davis: McLaughlin Reserve, Lower Lake, CA

- Assist in restoration projects at McLaughlin Reserve
- Ecology monitoring which includes identification of plants, photography and the ability to walk through different terrains
- Created an annual cycle of life for native plant species within an Oak Woodland habitat and note the ethnobotany of each species

# **Interpretive Exhibit Intern**

January - May 2022

Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, CA

- Develop a public interpretive exhibit on ethnobotanical resources at 29 Palms
- Experience in research, theme building and design of an interpretive exhibit

### **BLM Social Justice Task Force**

**January 2021- Present** 

Sonoma State University School of Social Science, Rohnert Park, CA

- Lead of the external event committee
- I gather information on event that pertain to social just from outside of the School of Social Science(SSS), organize the data and distribute it via social media

## Collections (Archaeobotany) Intern

**August 2020 – December 2020** 

Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, CA

- Organized the ASC seeds macrobotanical reference collection
- Created a catalog to include scientific name, common name, family, plant community and ethnobotanical information
- Compiled a reference binder that includes a quick guide in describing seed morphology, most commonly found seeds, archaeologically, in our region and lastly pictures of those seeds from the archaeological record.

#### **BLM Social Justice Task Force**

September 2020- December 2020

Sonoma State University School of Social Science, Rohnert Park, CA

- Assisted in creating an action plan to deal with systemic racism
- Member of the Events committee

## **Archaeobotany Intern**

**January 2020- May 2020** 

Far Western Anthropological Research Group, Davis, CA

- Size sort flotation samples for CA-SOL-271
- Sort through different size fractions for botanical remains
- Identify taxa to the closest species

Secretary

**August 2019-May 2020** 

Sonoma State University Black Faculty and Staff Association, Rohnert Park, CA

- Take notes at Executive Board and General body meetings
- Distribute General body meeting notes to all members
- Handle, receive, and retain the administrative paperwork
- Monitor the collection of dues in conjunction with the BFSA Treasurer

# **Volunteer Coordinator/ Logistics Committee Member**

**March- December 2019** 

California Indian Conference, Rohnert Park, CA

- Organize and manage volunteers for a three day conference
- Create a volunteer schedule, duty descriptions and time slot allocation
- Create a hospitality resource guide for conference attendees
- Communicate with local hotels to obtain discounted rates for conference attendees

# California Archaeological Site Stewardship Program(CASSP)

September 2016

Bureau of Land Management, Bakersfield, CA

- Work with professional archaeologists to protect archaeological and historical resources by regularly visiting sites and recording changes
- Start CASSP program at Sugarloaf Ridge State Park

# **Special Studies Intern**

**January 2016 – May 2016** 

Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, CA

• Conducted multiple record searches at the North West Information Center to Create a database for the San Francisco Planning department in regards to where archaeological collection have been housed after curation collected from archaeological sites south of Market St. in San Francisco

#### **Chief Coordinator**

January 2016 – May 2016

Society, Culture Undergraduate Research Forum, Rohnert Park, CA

- Organized a research symposium with peer reviewed submissions
- Directed the classes where we discussed the logistics of the symposium
- Delegate task to other people associated with the symposium
- Fixed problems when they arose during the event

# **HONORS & AWARDS**

California Native Plant Society, Milo Baker Chapter: Merit Scholar
CSU Trustees Award for Outstanding Achievement
Graduate Equity Fellowship
School of Social Science Graduate Grant
Student Research Grant
Sonoma State Research Symposium

October 2021
Academic Yr 21/22
Academic Yr 21/22
Spring 2021
February 2020
May 2016

- 1<sup>st</sup> place overall presentation
- 1<sup>st</sup> place School of Social Science presentation

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

Society for American Archaeology: Online Seminar Fundamentals of Paleoethnobotany

October 2018

4

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft, Google and Adobe Suites

Archaeological methods including pedestrian survey, flotation, excavation, and starch grain analysis

Social media content creation and management

## **MEMBERSHIPS**

Society for California Archaeology

Lambda Alpha: National Anthropology Honor Society

Sonoma State University Black Faculty and Staff Association

Mentor: Sonoma State University Umoja Queen Mentorship Group

Rincon Valley Little League Board Member

# **PRESENTATIONS**

Dodd, Doshia

2023 Starch Grain Residue Analysis of Bedrock Millings Features: A new Approach to Identifying Taskscapes. Paper presented at the 57<sup>rd</sup> Annual Meeting of the Society for California Archaeology, Oakland.

### Dodd, Doshia

2022 Starch Grain Residue Analysis of Bedrock Millings Features: A new Approach to Identifying Taskscapes. Master's thesis, Department of Anthropology, Sonoma State University, Rohnert Park, California.

### Dodd, Doshia

2021 Starch Grain Residue Analysis: A Feasibility Study. PowerPoint presented at the 35th Annual CSU Student Research Competition to be held virtually at California State University Polytechnic, Pomona.

#### Dodd, Doshia

2020 Applying Starch Grain Residue Analysis to Reconstruct Past Diet and Women's Roles. PowerPoint presented at Sonoma State University Virtual Research Gallery, Rohnert Park.

# Dodd, Doshia

2019 A Tale of Two Rock Shelters at Saddleback Ranch. Paper presented at the 53<sup>rd</sup> Annual Meeting of the Society for California Archaeology, Sacramento.

### Dodd, Doshia

2017 Seeds, Pits, and Privies Oh My: Botanical Analysis and Interpretation of Dietary Habits from a 19<sup>th</sup> Century San Francisco Household Privies Collection. Paper presented at the 51<sup>st</sup> Annual Meeting of the Society for California Archaeology, Yosemite.

### Dodd, Doshia

2016 Seeds, Pits, and Privies Oh My: Botanical Analysis and Interpretation of Dietary Habits from a 19<sup>th</sup> Century San Francisco Household Privies Collection. Sacramento Anthropological Society 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Sacramento.

## **PUBLICATIONS**

# Dodd, Doshia

2023 Cultural Resources Study of 976, 980, and 1004 Hearn Avenue, Santa Rosa, Sonoma County, California. Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, California. Prepared for GHD, Santa Rosa, California

# Selverston, Mark, Bruce Owen and Doshia Dodd

2023 Cultural Resources Evaluation of Context 143 of CA-NEV-551/H, A Bedrock Milling Feature in the Malakoff Diggins Hydraulic Mine Complex, Nevada County, California. Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, California. Prepared for California Department of Parks and Recreation, Tahoma, California.

Luzio, Alana M., Brooke E. Wainwright, Sophia Simon, Margot Tai-Yi Flynn, Dylan Moore, Rebecca A. Nelson, Richard V. Szeligowski and Doshia Dodd

2022 Hands on the Land: Calling for a Social-Ecological Paradigm shift in Restoration Ecology. *Restoration Ecology.* (In peer review process)

#### Dodd, Doshia

2022 Cultural Resources Study of 0.2 Acres of Jack London State Historic Park Glen Ellen, Sonoma County, California. Anthropological Studies Center, Rohnert Park, California. Prepared for California Department of Parks and Recreation, Petaluma, California.

### Dodd, Doshia

2022 Starch Grain Residue Analysis of Bedrock Millings Features: A new Approach to Identifying Taskscapes. Master's thesis, Department of Anthropology, Sonoma State University, Rohnert Park, California.

## Dodd, Doshia

2019 A Tale of Two Rock Shelters at Saddleback Ranch. *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology* 33:246-257. Chico.

### Dodd, Doshia

2017 Seeds, Pits, and Privies Oh My: Botanical Analysis and Interpretation of Dietary Habits from a 19<sup>th</sup> Century San Francisco Household Privies Collection. *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology* 31:94-103. Chico.